
ristine Lipa- Davis Besse Page1

From: James Caldwell iLi
To: Christine Lipa; JohgnGrobe
Date: 2/17/04 6:18AM
Subject: Davis Besse

I need to briefed on the following:

1. Results of any responses from the e-mail request for any restart concerns, what the issues were and
the actions taken to resolve the issues.

2. Status of the concerns with the corrective action Inspection.

3. Status of the fire protection issue.

4. Status of the Management and Human Performance issue concerning the loss of confidence In current
management and what actions we are going to take to put that issue to bed???

5. How do we intend to respond to the Issues raised in the Feb 12 meeting or do we respond?

6. How do we handle the issues raised b# Do we respond?

7. What's left for the licensee to complete from the 50.54 f response? Have we reviewed to verify no
restart issues?

8. I don't have a copy of the county resolutions. Did you receive them?

1. Can we answer the question on how could the licensee change their culture in just a couple of
weeks?

Current allegation stauscially thtvertime issuey-

12. Any other Issues that are closed but still smoldering.
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